From: cd pioor: [

Sent: 23 November 2020 14:34
To: Planning Policy
Subject: 26559 - Westwood Heath Road, Land at - File Transfer - Burton Green

Neighbourhood Plan Consultation - IM Land

IMPORTANT: Click a link below to access files associated with this transmittal that came in
through the Barton Willmore Info Exchange web site.

Download all associated files

Project 26559 - Westwood Heath Road, Land at
Name:

Project 26555
Number:

From: Ed Pigott (Barton Willmore LLP)

To: planningpolicy@warwickdc.gov.uk

CC:

Subject: Burton Green Neighbourhood Plan Consultation - IM Land
Purpose: For Your Information

Sent via: Info Exchange

Expiration 12/23/2020
Date:
Remarks: Good afternoon,

Please find attached our submission to the Burton Green Neighbourhood Plan consultation on behalf of IM Land. I |
the representations and appendices separately, in case that is of use.

If you could confirm receipt I would be grateful.
Thanks,

Ed

Ed Pigott

Senior Planner Mm »

W: www.bartonwillmore.co.uk

-

9th Floor, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham, B2 5AL
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BARTON WILLMORE

Transferred Files

UNCUT.

NAME TYPE DATE TIME SIZE
Transmittal - 00004 .pdf PDF File 11/23/2020 | 2:33 338
PM KB
201116 BGNP - IM Land PDF File 11/20/2020 | 4:02 31,569
(Final - combined).pdf PM KB
201120 Burton Green NP - PDF File 11/20/2020 | 3:54 138
IM Land (Final).pdf PM KB
Appendix 1 - Reg 14 PDF File 1/27/2020 | 11:40 241
Reps.pdf AM KB
Appendix 2 - Cromwell Lane | PDF File 1/27/2020 | 11:57 29,972
LVAGBR.pdf AM KB
Appendix 3 - LVIA Site PDF File 11/18/2020 | 9:04 11,981
Appraisal Photos AM KB

(Condensed).pdf




